
AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

December 13, 2021 

5:30pm CLOSED Session 

Regular Session immediately follows the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

Downieville: Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 

**Masks are required for in-person attendance** 

In accordance with AB 361, effective October 1, 2021, pertaining to the convening of public meetings in 
response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District will suspend the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for any Board members that 
choose to participate via Zoom videoconferencing. 

Zoom: https://us02web.zo m.us/j/85833327452 

Phone dial-in: 669-900-9128 Webinar ID: 858 3332 7452 
(Press *6 to unmute) 

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in 
the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing. 

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed lo the Board less than 72 hours before the meeling, will be made available at Sierra County 
Office of Education, Room 3, 109 Beckwilh Road, loyal/on, CA, 96118, and posted wilh the online agenda at 

{1//p://w11'11'.sit•rr,11·uw111,Y)$c1•or d11calim1.org (Government Code 54957.5). 

A. CALL TO ORDER
Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION

At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items.

E. CLOSED SESSION

The Board of Trustees, Superintendent James Berardi and Business Manager Nona Griesert will
move into Closed Session to discuss the following item(s):

1. Government Code 54957.6
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

Agency Negotiator for the Board: James Berardi, Superintendent 
Employee Organizations: 

Unrepresented Employees: Sierra-Plumas Teachers' Association 
Classified Employees 
Confidential Employees 
Administrative Employees 

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK

G. 6:00PM -RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

H. RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING
BOARD MEETING

I. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AGENDA 

I 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85833327452


Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

December 13, 2021 Board Meeting Agenda 

J. ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING-BOARD ORGANIZATION

1. Election of Officers for 2022
The Secretary of the Board/County Superintendent will call for the election of a
President. After the election is completed, the Secretary will tum the meeting over to the
newly elected President. The President will then call for the election of the Vice President
and the Clerk of the Board.

a. President
b. Vice President
c. Clerk of the Board

2. The President will appoint Board Representatives to the following committees:
a. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Facilities Committee

Currently: WRIGHT/MOORE
b. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Negotiations Committee

Currently: HALL/MOORE (Alternates: STANNARD/POTTER)
c. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Transportation Committee

West Side
Currently: HALL/WRIGHT

d. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Transportation Committee
East Side
Currently: POTTER/MOORE

e. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Technology Committee
Currently: HALL/STANNARD

3. Approval of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board Meeting
Calendar for 2022M 

K. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

New/Renewal 

Renewal 

Renewal 

Renewal 

1. Superintendent's Report
a. Sierraville School Site
b. Downieville W ASC
c. Downieville Facilities
d. Air Purifiers
e. Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests (see table below)

School Grade District of Receiving Reason Given by Backup 

Year Entering Residence District Requestor Documentation 

Received? 

2021-22 8 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Sierra County n/a 

2021-22 10 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Sierra County n/a 

2021-22 11 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Sierra County n/a 

2. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2021 to 11/30/2021 **
b. Third Month Enrollments for the 2021-2022 School Year**
c. The Sierra�Plumas Joint Unified School District Office will be closed to the

public for winter break from December 20, 2021 through December 31, 2021
(returning January 3)

3. Staff Reports (5 minutes)

4. SPTA Report (5 minutes)

5. Board Member Reports ( 5 minutes)

6. Public Comment -This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing
board on any item of interest that is with/n the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or
not it is listed on the agenda. Three (3) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
(20) minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

Page 2 of 4 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
December 13, 2021 Board Meeting Agenda 

L. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held November 09, 2021 **

2. Approval of minutes for the Special Board Meeting held November 18, 2021 **
3. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 11/01/2021 through 11/30/2021 **

M. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business
a. Mask Mandate
b. Approval of Resolution Calling for State Officials to Not Require the COVID-

19 Vaccine for Students and Staff, Resolution No. 22-009DM 

c. Adoption of 2021-2022 First Interim Actuals and Criteria & Standards Report
as of October 31, 2021 **

d. Approval of Educator Effectiveness Plan**

e. Approval of the Tentative Agreement for Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association,
2021-22 & 2022-23 Negotiations/\/\ 

f. Approval of the Completion of Bargaining for the Sierra-Plumas Teachers
Association, 2021-22 & 2022-23 Negotiations/\/\ 

g. Approval of the Tentative Agreement for Administrative Employees, 2021-22
& 2022-23 Negotiations/\/\ 

h. Approval of the Completion of Bargaining for the Administrative Employees,

2021-22 & 2022-23 Negotiations/\/\ 

1. Approval of the Tentative Agreement for Classified Employees, 2021-22 &

2022-23 Negotiations/\/\ 

J. Acceptance of resignation for Niecea Freeman, Lead Teacher, Downieville
School, effective October 1, 2021 **

k. Approval of assignment of Katrina Bosworth, Lead Teacher, Downieville
School, effective November O 1, 2021

1. Downieville Site Council Leadership Proposal**
m. Approval of assignment of Michael Wilkinson, Downieville, Custodian, .38

FTE (3 hours daily), effective December 13, 2021
n. Acceptance of resignation for Sharie Jackowiak, Bus Driver, effective

December 19, 2021 **
o. Approval of assignment of Kimberly Askew, Educational Research Technician,

Districtwide, .25 FTE (10 hours weekly), effective November 29, 2021
p. Approval of assignment of Caleb Dorsey, Extra Duty, Textbook Adoption

2021-2022
q. Approval of assignment of Danielle Jackson, Loyalton Elementary School,

Instructional Aide, .33 FTE (2 hours daily), effective November 19, 2021
r. Approval of assignment of Michael Simpkins, Loyalton High School, 2021-

2022 Boys JV Basketball Coach
s. Approval of assignment of Andy Genasci, Loyalton High School, 2021-2022

Boys Varsity Basketball Coach
t. Approval of assignment of Craig Sheridan, Loyalton High School, 2021-2022

Girls Varsity Basketball Coach
u. Approval of assignment of Lenny Stahl, Loyalton Middle School, 2021-2022

7th Grade Boys Basketball Coach
v. Approval of assignment of Joel Armstrong, Loyalton Middle School, 2021-

2022, 8th Grade Boys Basketball Coach
w. Approval of assignment of Laurie Petterson, Loyalton Middle School 2021-

2022 7th/8th Grade Girls Basketball Coach

Page 3 of 4 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

December 13, 2021 Board Meeting Agenda 

x. Approval of utilizing AB 361 for meetings conducted through January 11, 2022
**This suspends the Brown Act telecoriferencing posting requirements for
any Board members that choose to participate via Zoom videoconferencing
**Zoom will be available for the public with or without utilizing AB 361

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

y. 6120-Response to Instruction and Intervention
1. Board Policy, NEW/\/\ 

z. 6146.1-High School Graduation Requirements
1. Board Policy, revisions/\/\ 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\
aa. 6164.4-Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education 

1. Board Policy, revisions/\/\ 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\ 

bb. 6164.5-Student Success Teams 
1. Board Policy, revisions/\/\ 

2. Administrative Regulation1 revisions/\/\ 

N. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meetings will be held on January 11, 2022 at Sierra County Office of
Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118, beginning with Closed Session
as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meetings at 6:00pm. Masks are required for in
person attendance. Zoom videoconferencing will be available for the public.

2. Suggested Agenda Items

0. ADJOURN

� 02LL -=--_____,, 
James Berardi, Superintendent 

** enclosed 
* handout

/\/\ County agenda backup

James Berardi, Superintendent (jberardi@spjusd.org) 
Kristie Jacobsen, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent (kjacobsen@spju d.org) 
Nona Griesert, Business Manager (ngriese1i@spjusd.org) 
Office: 530-993-1660 x0 

Email schoolinfo@spjusd.org to be added to the agenda email list. 

Page 4 of 4 



Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through June

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,790,229.00 1,790,229.00 1,167,700.59 514,085.38 108,443.03 Teachers Salaries

1105 100.00 100.00 100.00 Per Diem - Same Day Travel

1115 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,215.00 215.00-Extra Duty Hourly

1120 27,210.00 27,210.00 11,200.00 16,010.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 247,987.00 247,987.00 133,257.32 96,533.80 18,195.88 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 14,000.00 14,000.00 1,000.00 13,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

Total for Object 1000 2,081,526.00 2,081,526.00 1,300,957.91 625,034.18 155,533.91 

2100 238,973.00 238,973.00 151,312.04 52,943.39 34,717.57 Instructional Aides Salaries

2115 1,000.00 1,000.00 430.32 569.68 Inst. Aide Extra Duty

2120 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,212.00 288.00 Instructional Aides Substitute

2200 328,709.00 328,709.00 165,640.79 108,759.06 54,309.15 Classified Support Salaries

2201 55,098.00 55,098.00 33,124.98 12,405.77 9,567.25 Bus Driver

2215 7,500.00 7,500.00 2,852.22 4,647.78 Classified Extra Duty

2220 18,000.00 18,000.00 13,660.61 4,339.39 Classified Support Substitute

2300 99,843.00 99,843.00 1,695.30 20,580.35 77,567.35 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 151,076.00 151,076.00 93,211.62 53,194.44 4,669.94 Clerical & Office Salaries

2420 5,000.00 5,000.00 370.06 4,629.94 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries

2900 4,396.00 4,396.00 3,058.65 1,006.60 330.75 Other Classified Salaries

2915 140.00 140.00-Other Classified Extra Duty

Total for Object 2000 912,095.00 912,095.00 448,043.38 268,554.82 195,496.80 

3101 548,894.00 548,894.00 214,962.93 101,692.76 232,238.31 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 8,761.00 8,761.00 8,761.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 1,000.00 1,000.00 311.58 688.42 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 222,602.00 222,602.00 87,351.40 52,698.14 82,552.46 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3311 1,890.00 1,890.00 202.74 1,687.26 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 55,253.00 55,253.00 26,820.89 16,548.90 11,883.21 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 29,304.00 29,304.00 18,386.18 8,551.58 2,366.24 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 12,941.00 12,941.00 6,282.56 3,879.46 2,778.98 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 417,461.00 417,461.00 311,583.23 137,919.80 32,042.03-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 157,829.00 157,829.00 106,971.32 74,332.52 23,474.84-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 26,460.00 26,460.00 6,855.68 3,138.08 16,466.24 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 11,209.00 11,209.00 2,238.60 1,388.49 7,581.91 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 70,315.00 70,315.00 41,304.22 18,919.84 10,090.94 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 30,139.00 30,139.00 13,598.32 9,302.95 7,237.73 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 70,147.00 70,147.00 70,146.00 20,870.67 20,869.67-Other Benefits, Certificated P

Total for Object 3000 1,664,205.00 1,664,205.00 906,501.33 449,757.51 307,946.16 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 12, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2021 10:55AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through June

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4100 85,055.00 85,055.00 8,553.06 16,566.39 59,935.55 Textbooks

4300 45,316.00 45,316.00 5,273.06 27,066.04 12,976.90 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 6,000.00 6,000.00 72.11 969.58 4,958.31 Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 9,000.00 9,000.00 234.59 6,155.90 2,609.51 Class Paper/Toner

4305 36,000.00 36,000.00 6,765.73 1,674.21 27,560.06 Other Student M&S

4320 30,000.00 30,000.00 6,134.27 25,652.56 1,786.83-Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 19,500.00 19,500.00 1,753.49 3,682.14 14,064.37 Office Supplies

4350 44,000.00 44,000.00 1,646.16 3,125.14 39,228.70 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 20,500.00 20,500.00 13,609.22 2,989.57 3,901.21 Vehicle FUEL

4399 34,405.00 34,405.00 34,405.00 M&S Misc -undesignated

4400 171,377.00 171,377.00 1,235.17 134,659.74 35,482.09 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 501,153.00 501,153.00 45,276.86 222,541.27 233,334.87 

5100 185,000.00 185,000.00 156,949.75 17,050.25 11,000.00 Subagreement for Services

5200 35,280.00 35,280.00 25,537.05 5,345.43 4,397.52 Travel & Conferences

5300 13,250.00 13,250.00 1,915.46 7,696.18 3,638.36 Dues & Membership

5400 108,500.00 108,500.00 143,543.55 35,043.55-Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 118,750.00 118,750.00 70,686.96 31,537.04 16,526.00 Power

5520 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,146.90 1,713.10 1,860.00-Garbage

5530 55,000.00 55,000.00 34,996.79 20,003.21 .00 Water

5540 89,000.00 89,000.00 76,765.57 8,234.43 4,000.00 Propane

5590 15,000.00 15,000.00 12,670.22 2,329.78 .00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 83,750.00 83,750.00 10,772.41 54,458.58 18,519.01 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5810 7,500.00 7,500.00 3,711.50 1,288.50 2,500.00 Legal Expenses

5812 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Board Election Expense

5840 13,785.00 13,785.00 13,785.00 Audit Expense

5860 10,000.00 10,000.00 7,653.94 3,846.06 1,500.00-Solid Waste Tax

5890 537,132.00 537,132.00 468,311.86 80,622.43 11,802.29-Contracts/Servic

5899 6,425.42 12,282.05 18,707.47-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,204.05 1,295.95 Communications

5910 12,275.00 12,275.00 7,310.81 3,256.69 1,707.50 Telephone-Monthly Service

Total for Object 5000 1,294,722.00 1,294,722.00 888,854.64 395,411.33 10,456.03 

6200 205,000.00 205,000.00 205,000.00 Building & Improvements

6400 22,500.00 22,500.00 24,657.39 2,157.39-Equipment

6500 55,000.00 55,000.00 8,688.75 9,000.00 37,311.25 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 282,500.00 282,500.00 33,346.14 9,000.00 240,153.86 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 12, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2021 10:55AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through June

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 .00 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 83,625.00 83,625.00 83,625.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 188,075.00 188,075.00 104,450.00 .00 83,625.00 

1,226,546.63 6,924,276.00 6,924,276.00 3,727,430.26 1,970,299.11 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 83,606.00 83,606.00 58,063.61 22,281.81 3,260.58 Classified Support Salaries

2215 500.00 500.00 399.39 100.61 Classified Extra Duty

2220 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 Classified Support Substitute

Total for Object 2000 85,606.00 85,606.00 58,063.61 22,681.20 4,861.19 

3202 17,875.00 17,875.00 11,801.93 4,567.46 1,505.61 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 5,147.00 5,147.00 3,487.74 1,358.13 301.13 OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,204.00 1,204.00 815.56 317.58 70.86 Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 17,537.00 17,537.00 12,275.62 5,260.98 .40 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 1,052.00 1,052.00 290.26 113.38 648.36 State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,804.00 2,804.00 1,765.56 687.52 350.92 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 45,619.00 45,619.00 30,436.67 12,305.05 2,877.28 

4340 7,500.00 7,500.00 4,689.79 1,444.22 1,365.99 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 55,000.00 55,000.00 36,666.52 16,185.40 2,148.08 Food

Total for Object 4000 67,500.00 67,500.00 41,356.31 17,629.62 8,514.07 

5200 500.00 500.00 121.61 378.39 Travel & Conferences

5600 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,691.83 691.83-Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 400.00 400.00 400.00 .00 Services & Operating Expense

5890 500.00 500.00 406.00 94.00 Contracts/Servic

Total for Object 5000 6,400.00 6,400.00 521.61 6,097.83 219.44-

16,033.10 205,125.00 205,125.00 130,378.20 58,713.70 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 5,704.13 5,704.13-Building & Improvements

5,704.13-.00 .00 5,704.13 .00 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 12, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2021 10:55AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=128351&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through June

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

1,251,875.60 7,144,401.00 7,144,401.00 3,863,512.59 2,029,012.81 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 12, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2021 10:55AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH - 2020-2021

**As of 12/08/2021 Downieville Loyalton Downieville Loyalton Downieville Loyalton Sierra Pass Long-Term
Elementary Elementary Jr High Jr High Sr High Sr High Continuation ISP/SDC TOTAL

Ending 2020-2021 21 192 10 55 17 101 5 included in site # 401
1st Day 2021-2022 24 189 8 66 15 98 6 included in site # 406

Month
September 1 25 189 8 66 15 97 6 included in site # 406
08/25/21-09/17/21
October 2 26 191 8 66 15 96 7 included in site # 409
09/20/21-10/15/21
November 3 25 184 8 65 14 97 7 included in site # 400
10/18/21-11/10/21
December 4 included in site # 0
11/15/21-12/10/21
January 5 included in site # 0
12/13/21-01/21/22
February 6 included in site # 0
01/24/22-02/18/22
March 7 included in site # 0
02/22/22-03/18/22
April 8 included in site # 0
03/21/22-04/15/22
May 9 included in site # 0
04/18/22-05/13/22
June 10 included in site # 0
05/16/22-06/10/22

2019-2020 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe Long-Term ISP
P1 ADA 410.52 5.54 18.74 DES 0
P2 ADA 409.30 5.07 15.36 LES 5

Annual 409.30 5.07 15.36 DHS 0
LHS 13

2018-2019 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe
P1 ADA 394.66 0.88 14.37
P2 ADA 396.41 2.15 12.27

Annual 396.43 3.46 12.53



1 

SPJUSD Minutes 

November 09, 2021 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

November 09, 2021 

In accordance with AB 361, effective October 1, 2021, pertaining to the convening of public meetings in 

response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District held this meeting exclusively via Zoom videoconferencing. 

Immediately followed the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 7:57pm. 

B. ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Mike Moore, President 

  Allen Wright, Vice President 

Christina Potter, Clerk 

  Patty Hall, Member 

  Nicole Stannard, Member 

ABSENT: None 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

HALL motioned to approve the agenda with the amendment to move the Liberty presentation up 

before Information/Discussion Items. Second by WRIGHT. 

5/0 

D. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Old Business 

a. Liberty Charging Stations – presentation and Q&A with Matt Newberry from 

Liberty Utilities 

STANNARD motioned to not consider any charging stations at any of the District sites 

at this time. Second by POTTER. 

5/0 

D.E. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Superintendent’s Report 

a. Strategic Planning update 

BERARDI: First meeting held last Friday (11/5), and second meeting 

scheduled for tomorrow (11/10) with board members and administrators. 

During the second meeting we will schedule a community meeting for input 

districtwide at a later date. 

b. Downieville WASC 

BERARDI: A WASC team was in Downieville today for a site visit. A report 

will be sent to us in 4-6 weeks regarding accreditation.  

c. Sierraville School site update 

BERARDI: Letting the community know that we are moving forward with 

selling the Sierraville School site to Sierra County. Their intent is to turn the 

old school site into a community center. 

d. Classified Salary Schedule change again January 2022 with minimum wage 

increase to $15/hour 

BERARDI: This is the final year of increases for the minimum wage to hit $15. 

 

 



2 

SPJUSD Minutes 

November 09, 2021 

e. CIF Sports Test-to-Play Requirement 

BERARDI: Currently waiting for a response from the Health Department on 

what the mask requirement will be along with the test-to-play requirement for 

the winter sports. 

2. Business Report 

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2021 to 10/31/2021 

b. First and Second Month Enrollments for the 2021-2022 School Year 

3. Staff Reports 

LES—CERESOLA: Thank you to all the parents speaking tonight and for your 

children. We are trying every day, every way we can, to provide a sense of 

normalcy for the students. The annual Fall Festival was a success. We were able to 

hold a Book Fair again with some limitations, but happy to bring back as many of 

our normal activities as possible. The garden will be closing for the winter, starting 

back up in the spring. Parent-Teacher conferences taking place next week, in-

person again this year. Basketball is starting again for 3rd-8th grade this year. 

LHS—MESCHERY: Wrapped up Quarter 1 with report cards sent out today. Kim 

Askew has been super helpful in getting some issues with PowerSchool worked out 

recently. Homecoming went well and everyone had a lot of fun. Ready to roll into 

basketball, ski and snowboard. Quarter 1 Site Council meeting was held, looking at 

School Plan for Student Achievement and reviewing goals from last year. Working 

to improve communication with LHS stakeholders (i.e. website 

(www.loyaltonhighschool.org) vs. Facebook). Very encouraged by the District 

Strategic Planning taking place for the future of our District. 

DES & DHS—BERARDI: Appreciate all the parents speaking tonight. We have 

new teachers in Downieville this year that are working well so far. We had Spirit 

Week before Halloween with students dressing up and then the Downieville 

October Carnival where I was pied in the face. We’re in the middle of our WASC 

accreditation renewal process which is going well. Strategic Planning is looking 

like a positive and promising process for our District. 

Ag Department & Ski Team—GRIFFIN: Pumpkin carving was opened up to the 

community. Attended the National FFA Convention, awarded 3 American Degrees 

– highest degree possible in FFA. Students have 4 years after high school 

graduation to achieve these degrees. Speaking contest coming up in Fall River. 

Fall Banquet on October 23rd. Excited for the Ski and Snowboard team starting up 

soon with the first event on January 7th.  

4. SPTA Report 

PRESIDENT—PETTERSON: Excited to hear about Strategic Planning and see 

what becomes of it. Sunshine proposal was submitted with negotiations slated to 

start November 30th and December 7th.  

5. Board Members’ Report 

WRIGHT: Would like to see us following the agenda better and address items at 

the appropriate times as they appear on the agendas. 

POTTER: Thank you to the parents and community members coming out and 

speaking up tonight. 

6. Public Comment 

Multiple speakers were heard regarding the following topics in no particular order:  

-speaking against mask mandates 

-speaking against vaccine mandates 



3 

SPJUSD Minutes 

November 09, 2021 

-asking what the ramifications are of not following and/or enforcing the 

mandates 

-requests for in-person meetings 

-calling for the resignation of Board member Mike Moore 

STACI ARMSTRONG, CALI GRIFFIN AND STACEY HOOD—LHS staff:  

(summary for minutes) Spoke about the importance of filling the open Teacher 

position at LHS (item “i” under New Business – 7th/8th Grade ELA/Social Studies 

Teacher). LHS needs another teacher to help ensure students are receiving 

necessary services. It is challenging for LHS when the principal is not available to 

perform principal duties when having to teach a class every day due to the current 

vacancy. 

E.F. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held October 12, 2021 

2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 10/01/2021 through 10/31/2021 

HALL/STANNARD 

5/0 

F.G. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Old Business 

a. Liberty Charging Stations – presentation and Q&A with Matt Newberry from 

Liberty Utilities 

2. New Business 

a. Approval of Long-Term Substitute Daily Rate increase to $165 

WRIGHT/HALL 

5/0 

b. Acceptance of the Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association Sunshine Proposal for 

the 2021-2022 School Year to open negotiations 

STANNARD/HALL 

5/0 

c. Educator Effectiveness Plan discussion (approval in December) 

HALL motioned to approve the intent to write a plan for receiving and utilizing 

Educator Effectiveness funds as was done in the County meeting.  

Second by STANNARD. 

5/0 

d. Authorization for the Superintendent to enter into a partnership with Sierra 

County Behavioral Health to receive and utilize Mental Health Student 

Services Act Grant funds 

HALL/STANNARD 

5/0 

e. Authorization for the Superintendent to enter into the Real Property Purchase 

and Sale Agreement with the County of Sierra regarding the Sierraville School 

site, Contract 2022-011D 

WRIGHT/STANNARD 

5/0 

f. Approval to purchase new copy machines for Loyalton Elementary School, 

Loyalton High School, and Downieville School 

WRIGHT/STANNARD 

5/0 

g. Acceptance of resignation for Amy Burt, Loyalton Elementary School, 

Instructional Aide, .33 FTE (2 hours/day), effective November 1, 2021 



4 

SPJUSD Minutes 

November 09, 2021 

STANNARD/HALL 

5/0 

h. Authorization to fill Instructional Aide, Loyalton Elementary School, .33 FTE 

(2 hours/day) 

STANNARD/HALL 

5/0 

i. Authorization to fill Teacher (ELA/Social Studies 7th & 8th), Loyalton High 

School, 1.0 FTE 

STANNARD/HALL 

5/0 

j. Approval of assignment of Aimee Phebus, Loyalton High School, 2021-2022 

JV Girls Basketball Coach 

STANNARD/HALL 

5/0 

k. Approval of Job Description and Salary Schedule for Educational Research 

Technician (already approved as a County position in June 2010, but needed on 

the District side now) 

HALL/POTTER 

5/0 

l. Authorization to fill Educational Research Technician, Districtwide, .25 FTE 

(10 hours weekly) 

WRIGHT/HALL 

5/0 

m. Approval of assignment of Amber Baca-Sainsbury to Extra Duty, Response to 

Intervention for Downieville K-12 

HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

n. Approval of assignment of Cynthia Gelatt, Library Aide, Downieville, .33 FTE 

(2 hours/day), effective November 8, 2021 

HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

o. Downieville Site Council plan/update 

Discussion only, no action was taken. Table and bring back in December. 

p. Downieville Administration 

Discussion only, no action was taken. Table and bring back in December. 

q. Approval of utilizing AB 361 to conduct the next scheduled board meeting via 

Zoom videoconferencing – December 13, 2021 

STANNARD motioned to utilize AB 361 with a hybrid model for Board 

members. Second by POTTER. 

The meeting will be held in-person in Downieville in December, but 

Board members have the option to attend via Zoom if they so choose due 

to health and safety concerns. Zoom will also be available for the public. 

5/0 

G.H. ADVANCED PLANNING 

1. Next Regular Board Meetings will be held on December 13, 2021 (a Monday), beginning 

with Closed Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meetings at 6:00pm. 

Location TBD. Zoom videoconferencing will be available for the public. 

In Downieville for in-person option. 

***In accordance with AB 361, effective October 1, 2021, pertaining to the 

convening of public meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the 



5 

SPJUSD Minutes 

November 09, 2021 

Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District will suspend 

the Brown Act teleconferencing requirements for any Board members that choose 

to participate via Zoom videoconferencing. 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 

None 

H.I. ADJOURN at 9:44pm 

HALL/MOORE 

5/0 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Christina Potter, Clerk    James Berardi, Superintendent 



 

1 

SPJUSD Special Meeting Minutes 

   November 18, 2021 

MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

November 18, 2021 

5:30pm 

Loyalton: Loyalton Elementary School, 111 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 96118 

Zoom videoconferencing was also available. 

In accordance with AB 361, effective October 1, 2021, pertaining to the convening of public meetings in response 

to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District is 

suspending the Brown Act teleconferencing requirements for any Board members that choose to participate via 

Zoom videoconferencing. 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 5:30pm. 

B. ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Mike Moore, President 

Christina Potter, Clerk 

Patty Hall, Member 

Nicole Stannard, Member 

ABSENT: Allen Wright, Vice President 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

HALL motioned to approve the agenda with the addition of the Flag Salute.  

Second by Stannard. 

4/0 

D. FLAG SALUTE 

D.E. PUBLIC COMMENT 

CANDY CORCORAN—parent/community rep: Want to hear from Mr. Mike Moore a formal 

response in regards to the request for his resignation. 

KELLY CHAMPION—parent: Don’t feel that Mr. Moore is representing what the people in his 

district truly want. 

UNKNOWN—public member: See a need for a Registered Nurse in our District, especially in this 

time of COVID. The clinic is being overwhelmed with kids being sent home from school at the 

current Nurse’s recommendations and kids are missing more school than necessary because of it. 

E.F. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Comment by Sierra County District One Supervisor, Lee Adams 

ADAMS: I am here as one member of the County Board of Supervisors in lieu of any 

invited County Staff. The County has no role in the daily operation of public schools. 

That is the domain of an elected School Board. I would recommend that the School Board 

consult with their legal counsel with respect to the ramifications of any decisions they 

may or may not be making. 

2. Discussion regarding Mask Mandates and Vaccine Mandates 

Discussion only with community members present. No action was taken during this 

meeting. 

 

 

 



 

2 

SPJUSD Special Meeting Minutes 

   November 18, 2021 

F.G. ADVANCED PLANNING 

1. Next Regular Board Meetings will be held on December 13, 2021 (a Monday), beginning 

with Closed Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meetings at 6:00pm. 

The meetings will be held at Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 

for an in-person option. Zoom videoconferencing will also be available. 

***In accordance with AB 361, effective October 1, 2021, pertaining to the 

convening of public meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the 

Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District will suspend 

the Brown Act teleconferencing requirements for any Board members that choose 

to participate via Zoom videoconferencing. 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 

-Action regarding mask mandates and vaccine mandates 

G.H. ADJOURN by President, Mike Moore, at 8:09pm 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Christina Potter, Clerk    James Berardi, Superintendent 



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2021 through 11/30/2021

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00085056 11/10/2021 ALPINE FIRE SERVICE, INC. 01-5600 FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT - ALL SITES 1,171.85 

00085057 11/10/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4300 Books 42.85 

BOTTLED WATER

classroom supplies 50.37 

Supplies 141.48 

01-4302 Colored Paper 129.91 

01-4320 BUS DRIVER SUPPLIES 61.84 

cleaning supplies 92.61 

Face Masks 32.70 

shades 871.20 1,422.96 

00085058 11/10/2021 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 5,695.35 

01-5899 PROPANE 505.98 6,201.33 

00085059 11/10/2021 APPLE COMPUTER, INC. 01-4400 MAC MINI 775.05 

00085060 11/10/2021 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS 01-9510 Duracell Lithonia Battery 23.00 

00085061 11/10/2021 PAMELA BRANDON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00085062 11/10/2021 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,921.88 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 234.47 4,156.35 

00085063 11/10/2021 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-6500 SERVICE AGREEMENT 7,000.00 

00085064 11/10/2021 CWDL CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 01-9510 AUDIT FEES 6,892.50 

01-9515 AUDIT FEES 689.25- 6,203.25 

00085065 11/10/2021 DOCUMENT TRACKING SERVICES, LLC 01-5890 SCHOOL ACCOUNTABILITY REPORTING 1,053.00 

00085066 11/10/2021 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 Water 768.16 

00085067 11/10/2021 GRANDI RANCH 01-4300 Supplies 501.83 

00085068 11/10/2021 CAROLINE GRIFFIN 01-5200 CONFERENCE REIMBURSEMENT 667.72 

Hotel Room 119.78 787.50 

00085069 11/10/2021 JANET HAMILTON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00085070 11/10/2021 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 HEATING OIL 2,329.78 

01-9510 HEATING OIL 13.98 2,343.76 

00085071 11/10/2021 K 12 MANAGEMENT DBA FUELED 01-5890 ONLINE/ISP COURSES 9,045.27 

00085072 11/10/2021 LEARNING A-Z 01-5890 RAZ-KIDS LICENSE 314.64 

00085073 11/10/2021 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 6,169.55 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 138.24 6,307.79 

00085074 11/10/2021 LOYALTON BOOSTER CLUB 01-4305 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 39.24 

00085075 11/10/2021 PRODUCERS DAIRY 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 1,134.55 

00085076 11/10/2021 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 967.73 

00085077 11/10/2021 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC 

HEARINGS

108.60 

00085078 11/10/2021 NEXVORTEX, INC 01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 26.84 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2021 10:59AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2021 through 11/30/2021

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00085078 11/10/2021 NEXVORTEX, INC 01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 402.58 429.42 

00085079 11/10/2021 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4340 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 188.14 

13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 2,345.43 2,533.57 

00085080 11/10/2021 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4.74 

01-5899 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1.58 6.32 

00085081 11/10/2021 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 Electricity 25.62 

00085082 11/10/2021 PLAZA TIRE & AUTO SERVICE 01-4350 Vehicle maintenance 417.22 

00085083 11/10/2021 PLUMAS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 01-5600 TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT 33,790.36 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT 6,758.07 40,548.43 

00085084 11/10/2021 POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC 01-5890 PD+ SUBSCRIPTION 1,183.56 

00085085 11/10/2021 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4300 STUDENT PACKET ENVELOPES 51.46 

00085086 11/10/2021 REED'S LOCKSMITHING, INC. 01-4320 KEYS 3.26 

00085087 11/10/2021 SCHOLASTIC INC. 01-4300 Classroom supplies 258.23 

00085088 11/10/2021 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC 01-4330 office supplies 177.00 

00085089 11/10/2021 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

23.65 

00085090 11/10/2021 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00085091 11/10/2021 SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 01-5860 SOLID WASTE FEE - ALL SITES 3,846.06 

00085092 11/10/2021 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 MISC. AG SUPPLIES 22.82 

Supplies 342.92 

01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 437.93 

MAINT/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 234.06 

01-4350 MISC. BUS SUPPLIES 55.02 

01-5899 TUPE SIGN INSTALL 398.05 1,490.80 

00085093 11/10/2021 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 17,050.25 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,449.75 19,500.00 

00085094 11/10/2021 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4300 BOTTLED WATER 15.98 

01-4305 library supplies 73.24 89.22 

00085095 11/10/2021 SUPERIOR REGION CATA 01-5200 CATA 110.00 

00085096 11/10/2021 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 01-9210 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 88.38 

13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 183.56 

13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 817.03 1,088.97 

00085097 11/10/2021 TANDY LEATHER COMPANY 01-4300 Craft supplies 326.85 

00085098 11/10/2021 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 149.00 

00085099 11/10/2021 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3901 NOV21 HEALTH INSURANCE 3,902.28 

01-9535 NOV21 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,745.72 

76-9576 NOV21 HEALTH INSURANCE 59,604.32 72,252.32 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2021 10:59AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2021 through 11/30/2021

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00085100 11/10/2021 U.S. BANK 01-4300 classroom supplies 279.38 

Welding Supplies 81.36 

01-4301 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 177.81 

01-4302 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 148.74 

01-4320 furniture 282.94 

OUTDOOR LIGHTS 482.52 

01-4330 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 11.24 

CABLE ADAPTERS 148.01 

GRADING SOFTWARE 90.00 

01-4350 FUEL FOR MAINT. 216.51 

Vehicle Repair 612.48 

01-4400 Classroom supplies 782.93 

DOCUMENT CAMERA 782.93 

01-5890 WEBSITE HOSTING 417.00 

ZOOM SUBSCRIPTION 56.42 

01-5899 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 3.75 4,574.02 

00085101 11/10/2021 U.S. BANK VOYAGER 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 421.38 

01-4351 BUS FUEL 1,429.39 

Fuel for Maintenance 259.45 

01-5899 Fuel for Maintenance 15.76 2,125.98 

00085102 11/10/2021 ALLEN WRIGHT 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 920.14 

Total Number of Checks 47 202,946.46 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 43 136,785.56 01

Cafeteria Fund 3 4,668.71 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 3 61,492.19 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 47 202,946.46 

.00 

202,946.46 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2021 10:59AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



  Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager  

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

First Interim Budget 
2021/22 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

December 13, 2021 
James Berardi/Superintendent 

 
 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2021-2022 
Page 2 of 6 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
2021-2022 First Interim 

Actuals as of October 31, 2021 
Presented December 13, 2021 

 
 

The First Interim budget report is a snapshot in time of the revenue and expenditure forecasts for the current fiscal year as well 

as a projection of the two subsequent fiscal years. It is a time to adjust the budget based upon the enacted State 

Budget and subsequent trailer bills, the closing of the prior fiscal year, and other factors that impact revenue and 

expenditures. The First Interim report covers the period of time from July 1 through October 31 each fiscal year. 

Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are just that - projections, not forecasts.  Projections are 

expected to change as various factors change, they are not predictions.  Projections are the mathematical result of 

today’s decisions based on a given set of assumptions.  Forecasts, on the other hand, are predictions of the future; 

there is a higher implied reliability factor than for projections.  Projections will change anytime the underlying factors change. 

 

 

 
Student Attendance/Enrollment: 

 
 
Attendance: 

2016/2017 
P2 

2017/2018 
P2 

2018/19 
P2 

2019/20 
P2 

2020/21 
P2 

2021/22 
Proj 

Downieville Elementary 21.97 24.73 26.42 29.86 29.86 29.86 

Downieville Jr. High  9.94 7.33 4.65 6.65 6.65 6.65 

Downieville Sr. High 11.69 12.88 18.03 20.53 20.53 20.53 

Loyalton Elementary 168.07 189.68 188.18 186.47 186.47 186.47 

Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 56.04 48.75 55.53 56.98 56.98 56.98 

Loyalton High 92.71 98.70 102.68 108.32 108.32 108.32 

Sierra Pass – Continuation .91 .76 .69 .49 .49 .49 

District Total 361.34 382.83 396.18 409.31 409.31 409.31 

Washoe Students 16.70 16.83 12.28 12.53 12.53 12.53 

Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS 

District Total 378 407 428 442 442 442 

 
 
REVENUE 
Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption. 
 
Total revenue of $8,003,261 is $444,198 more than adopted budget projections. 
 
 
Local Control Funding Formula 
 LCFF State Revenue has been reduced by ($4,670) since budget adoption. 
 

 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2021-2022 
Page 3 of 6 

 
Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue increase by $585,901 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  
 Forest Reserve    $ 261,000 

 Title I, Pt. A     $  21,251 

 ESSER I    ($      754) 

 ESSER II    ($ 149,693) 

 ESSER III – RS3213/3214  $ 450,301 

 Title II, Pt. A    $     1,882 

 Title III, EL    ($    1,487) 

 SRSA      $   3,401 
      Net Change         $585,901 

 
Other State Revenue 
Other State resources decreased by ($137,033) since the adopted budget for the following 

reasons:   

           Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 

 Mandated Block Grant   $       330 

 Lottery, Unrestricted      $    5,320 

 Expanded Learning Opp –RS2600  $  65,673 

 Educator Effectiveness   $160,300  

 Lottery, Restricted     $    6,550 

 Ag Voc Ed    ($    2,995) 

 IPI     ($    9,939) 

 ELO – RS7425/7426)    ($362,272) Funding awarded in 20/21 (PY C/O) 

Net Change          ($137,033) 

Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources 
Local and other financing sources have no chance since budget adoption.   

 

  

LCFF; $5,888,741 ; 
74%

Federal ; 
$1,089,215 ; 14%

Other State; 
$764,305 ; 9%

Other Local; 
$261,000 ; 3%

Total Resources First Interim  $8,003,261



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2021-2022 
Page 4 of 6 

Revenue Comparison Chart 
 

 
 
 
General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses: 

 
Total expenditures and financing uses of $7,547,811 is $623,535 more than adopted budget 
projections. 
 
Expenditures: 

Description 
2017-2018  

Actuals 

2018-2019  

Actuals 

2019-2020  

Actuals 

2020-2021  

Unaudited 

Actuals 

2021-2022  

Adopted 

Budget 

2021-2022  

First 

Interim 

Certificated $1,916,768 $2,033,846 $2,106,088 $2,188,874 $2,081,526 $2,098,026 

Classified 836,867 839,763 888,927 875,034 912,095 991,695 

Benefits 1,468,967 1,609,349 1,603,186 1,753,050 1,664,205 1,731,261 

Books & Supplies 268,386 310,437 372,503 189,687 501,153 640,233 

Services & 

Operating 

1,134,748 1,307,059 1,134,758 1,086,011 1,294,722 1,696,832 

Capital Outlay 82,126 242,707 928,565 51,269 282,500 201,689 

Special Ed Billback -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 

Outgo to Washoe  104,450 91,563 86,863 122,512 104,450 104,450 

Trfr to Special 

Reserve 

230,000 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 

Trfr to Cafeteria 58,692 68,867 96,760 70,880 83,625 83,625 

Trfr to Capital 

Projects 

              -0-                -0-                  -0-                  -0-                  -0-                  -0-   

Total $6,101,004 $6,503,591 $7,217,650 $6,337,317 $6,924,276 $7,547,811 

 

 

 
 

Description 
2017-2018  

Actuals 

2018-2019  

Actuals 

 

2019-2020 

Actuals 

2020-2021 

Unaudited 

Actuals 

2021-2022 

Adopted 

Budget 

2021-2022 

First 

Interim 

LCFF/Revenue Limit $4,916,472 $5,002,712 $5,097,589 $4,964,735 $5,893,411 $5,888,741 

Federal 472,237 455,809 467,318 879,502 503,314 1,089,215 

Other State 475,650 583,586 374,726 901,979 901,338 764,305 

Local 331,704 268,829 1,078,015 242,706 261,000 261,000 

Transfer in-Fund 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Property Proceeds  0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total $6,196,063 $6,310,936 $7,017,648 $6,718,922 $7,559,063 $8,003,261 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2021-2022 
Page 5 of 6 

 
 
 
 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance  

 

Fiscal Year Net Increase 

(Decrease) in 

Fund Balance 

Ending Fund 

Balance 

2017-18 Actual 95,058 3,785,396 

2018-19 Actual (192,655)   3,592,742 

2019-20 Actual (200,002) 3,392,739 

2020-21 Unaudited Actual 381,605 3,774,343 

2021-22 Projected 455,450 4,213,857 

2022-23 Projected (19,064) 4,194,793 
 

 

 

 

Multi-Year  

 

Planning Factor 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 

COLA 0.00% 5.07% 2.48% 3.11% 3.54% 

STRS Employer Rates  16.15% 16.92% 19.10% 19.10% 19.10% 

PERS Employer Rates  20.70% 22.91% 26.10% 27.10% 27.70% 

Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $163 $163 $163 $163 $163 

Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $65 $65 $65 $65 $65 

Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 

Supplemental Funds 
7.33% 

$345,643 

7.28% 

$360,922 

7.27% 

$369,239 

7.35% 

$384,986 

7.51% 

$407,145 
Certificated based on Premier $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 

 

 

2,098,026; 28%

991,695; 13%

1,731,261; 23%

640,233; 9%

1,696,832; 22%

201,689; 3%
104,450; 1% 83,625; 1%

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $7,547,811

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services & Operating

Capital Outlay

Washoe Students

to Cafeteria



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2021-2022 
Page 6 of 6 

Other Comments 

 Positive cash flow for fiscal year 2021-2022 with a projected ending fund balance of $4,213,857 

 Reserve requirement is met for current and two out years.  

 No Health Care premium increases projected for members 

 Positive Certification 

 Fund 40 Budget of $70,086 for Downieville Capital Projects (C/O budget from 20/21) 

 Fund 40 Budget of $49,029 for LHS facility project (c/o budget from 20/21) 

 

 

Personnel    FTE 

Certificated  31.57 

Administration    1.85 note:  LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE 

Classified  24.36 

 TOTAL  57.78 FTE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Reviewed By:

Year: 21/22 21/22 Pos (Neg) % 21/22 21/22 Pos (Neg) % 21/22 21/22 Pos (Neg) %

Period:

Adopted 

Budget First Interim Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget First Interim Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget First Interim Difference Change

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 5,893,411     5,888,741     (4,670)          -0.08% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 5,893,411     5,888,741     (4,670)          -0.08%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 80,000          341,000        261,000       326.25% 1 423,314        748,215        324,901       76.75% 4 503,314        1,089,215     585,901       116.41%

State Revenues 8300-8599 78,415          84,065          5,650           7.21% 822,923        680,240        (142,683)      -17.34% 5 901,338        764,305        (137,033)      -15.20%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 261,000        261,000        -                   0.00% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 261,000        261,000        -                   0.00%

Total Revenues 6,312,826     6,574,806     261,980        4.15% 1,246,237     1,428,455     182,218        14.62% 7,559,063     8,003,261     444,198        5.88%

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,906,420     1,881,420     (25,000)        -1.31% 175,106        216,606        41,500         23.70% 6 2,081,526     2,098,026     16,500         0.79%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 718,213        708,213        (10,000)        -1.39% 193,882        283,482        89,600         46.21% 7 912,095        991,695        79,600         8.73%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,251,597     1,242,674     (8,923)          -0.71% 412,608        488,587        75,979         18.41% 8 1,664,205     1,731,261     67,056         4.03%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 264,418        313,840        49,422         18.69% 2 236,735        326,393        89,658         37.87% 9 501,153        640,233        139,080       27.75%

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,221,455     1,259,076     37,621         3.08% 73,267          437,756        364,489       497.48% 10 1,294,722     1,696,832     402,110        31.06%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 77,500          77,500          -                   0.00% 205,000        124,189        (80,811)        -39.42% 11 282,500        201,689        (80,811)        -28.61%

Other Outgo 7100-7299, 

7400-7499 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (36,755)         (60,127)         (23,372)        63.59% 3 36,755          60,127          23,372         63.59% 3 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 5,507,298     5,527,046     19,748          0.36% 1,333,353     1,937,140     603,787        45.28% 6,840,651     7,464,186     623,535        9.12%

Rev less Exp 805,528        1,047,760     242,232        30.07% (87,116)         (508,685)       (421,569)       483.92% 718,412        539,075        (179,337)       -24.96%

Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Contributions 8980-8999 (87,116)         (87,116)         -                   0.00% 87,116          87,116          -                   0.00% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Transfers Out 7610-7699 83,625          83,625          -                   0.00% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 83,625          83,625          -                   0.00%

Total Other Sources (170,741)       (170,741)       -                   0.00% 87,116          87,116          -                   0.00% (83,625)         (83,625)         -                   0.00%

Change in Fund Bal 634,787       877,019       242,232       38.16% -                  (421,569)      (421,569)      #DIV/0! 634,787       455,450       (179,337)      -28.25%

Beg Fund Bal -                   3,336,838     3,336,838     #DIV/0! -                   421,569        421,569        #DIV/0! -                   3,758,407     3,758,407     #DIV/0!

Adjustments -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Adj Beg Fund Bal -                   3,336,838     3,336,838     #DIV/0! -                   421,569        421,569        #DIV/0! -                   3,758,407     3,758,407     #DIV/0!

End Fund Bal 634,787        4,213,857     3,579,070     563.82% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 634,787        4,213,857     3,579,070     563.82%

Non Spendable 3,400            3,400            -                   3,400            3,400            

Prepaid Items -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Restricted  -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Comitted #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

OPEB 594,385        594,385        -                   -                   -                   594,385        594,385        -                   

Assigned #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Deferred Maintenance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

REU 865,000        940,000        75,000         -                   -                   -                   865,000        940,000        75,000         8.67%

Unassigned (827,998)      2,676,072    3,579,070    -432.26% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! (827,998)      2,676,072    3,579,070    -432.26%

REU is: 12.5% 12.5%

Tickmark Legend

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2021/22 First Interim Budget



1 Unrestricted federal revenue increased approx $261k for Forest Reserve funding.

2 Unrestricted M&S increased approx $49k due to unrestricted lottery prior year carryover.

3 Unrestricted/Restricted Indirect Cost rate increases in budgeted expenditures.

4 Restricted Federal revenue increased approx $21k due to Title I PY C/O, Esser II reduced approx ($150k) due to PY C/O, ESSER III increased approx $450k, Title II increased approx $2k, 

Title II reduced approx ($1k), Small Rural Schools increased approx $3k.

5 Restricted State revenue increased approx $66k due to ELO funding, Educator effectiveness increased approx $160k, restricted lottery increased approx $7k due to PY C/O, Ag Voc Ed Grant reduced 

approx ($3k), IPI grant reduced approx ($10k), Expanded Learning Opp reduced approx ($362k). 

6 Restricted certificated salaries increased approx $40k for ESSER III, reduced approx ($1k) for Ag Voc Ed, increased approx $2,500 for IPI. 

7 Restricted classified salaries increased approx $1k for Title I, increased approx $85k for ESSER III, increased approx $1,500 for Small Rural Achievement, increased approx $2k for IPI.

8 Restricted salary statutory benefits including changes to STRS/PERS and H&W increased approx $76k

9 Restricted M&S expenses increased for Title I approx $1k, ESSER II reduced approx ($41k), ESSER III increased approx $62k, Small Rural Achievement increased approx $1k, restricted lottery increased

approx $59k, IPI increased approx $1k, Expanded Learning Opportunities increased approx $2k, SUMS increased approx $1k, Music program increased approx $4k.

10 Restricted operating expenses increased approx $62k for Expanded Learning Opp grant, ESSER I reduced approx ($1k), ESSER III increased approx $152k, Title II increased approx $2k, Title III reduced

approx ($1k), Educator effectiveness increased approx $151k, Ag Voc Ed reduced approx ($2k), SUMS increased approx $1k.

11 Restricted Capital Outlay reduced approx ($100k) for ESSER II, increased approx $30k for ESSER III, reduced approx ($11k) for IPI grant.

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20



2021/22 First Interim Budget

Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined

A B C D E F G H I

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 5,888,741     -            5,888,741       6,034,782    -             6,034,782     6,222,464     -              6,222,464     

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 341,000        748,215     1,089,215       341,000       164,511     505,511       341,000       164,511       505,511        

State Revenues 8300-8599 84,065          680,240     764,305          84,065         290,163     374,228       84,065         290,163       374,228        

Local Revenues 8600-8799 261,000        -            261,000          261,000       -             261,000       261,000       -              261,000        

Contributions 8980-8999 (87,116)         87,116       -                 (319,512)      319,512     -              (342,947)      342,947       -               

Total Revenues 6,487,690    1,515,571  8,003,261      6,401,335    774,186     7,175,521    6,565,582    797,621       7,363,203    

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,881,420     216,606     2,098,026       2,123,458    63,929       2,187,387     2,211,846     73,643         2,285,489     

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 708,213        283,482     991,695          1,000,386    32,048       1,032,434     1,037,854     38,859         1,076,713     

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,242,674     488,587     1,731,261       1,469,755    309,932     1,779,687     1,509,855     316,842       1,826,697     

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 313,840        326,393     640,233          313,840       142,508     456,348       313,840       142,508       456,348        

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,259,076     437,756     1,696,832       1,259,076    214,078     1,473,154     1,259,076     214,078       1,473,154     

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 77,500          124,189     201,689          77,500         -             77,500         77,500         -              77,500          

Other Outgo 7xxx's 104,450        -            104,450          104,450       -             104,450       104,450       -              104,450        

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (60,127)         60,127       -                 (11,691)        11,691       -              (11,691)        11,691         -               

Transfers Out 7600-7629 83,625          -            83,625            83,625         -             83,625         83,625         -              83,625          

Total Expenditures 5,610,671     1,937,140  7,547,811       6,420,399   774,186     7,194,585    6,586,355    797,621       7,383,976    

Rev less Exp 877,019        (421,569)    455,450          (19,064)        -             (19,064)        (20,773)        -              (20,773)         

Change in Fund Bal 877,019       (421,569)   455,450          (19,064)       -            (19,064)       (20,773)       -              (20,773)         

Beg Fund Bal 3,336,838     421,569     3,758,407       4,213,857    -             4,213,857     4,194,793     -              4,194,793     

Adjustments -               -            -              -             

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,336,838     421,569     3,758,407       4,213,857    -             4,213,857     4,194,793     -              4,194,793     

End Fund Bal 4,213,857     -            4,213,857       4,194,793    -             4,194,793     4,174,020     -              4,174,020     

Non Spendable 3,400            -            3,400             3,400           -             3,400           3,400           -              3,400            

Restricted  -               -            -                 -              -             -              -              -               

Comitted

OPEB 594,385        -            594,385          594,385       -             594,385       594,385       -              594,385        

Assigned

Deferred Maintenance -               -            -                 -              -             -              -              -              -               

REU 940,000        -            940,000          940,000       -             940,000       940,000       -              940,000        

Unassigned 2,676,072    -            2,676,072      2,657,008   -            2,657,008    2,636,235    -              2,636,235    

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Budget MYP MYP

Multi Year Projection

2021/22 2022/23 2023/24





































































































































































































LEA Name:

Contact Name:

Email Address:

Phone Number:

Total Amount of funds received by the LEA:

Date of Public Meeting prior to Adoption:

Date of adoption at a public meeting:

EC 41480

(b) A school district, county office of education, charter school, or state special school shall expend funds apportioned pursuant to this section to

provide professional learning for teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals who work with pupils, and classified staff that interact with pupils,

with a focus on any of the following areas:

(530)993-1660

$ 160,300.00 

November 9, 2021

December 13, 2021

(a)(2) A school district, county office of education, charter school, or state special school may expend the funds received pursuant to this 

subdivision from the 2021–22 fiscal year to the 2025–26 fiscal year, inclusive. School districts, county offices of education, charter schools, and 

state special schools shall coordinate the use of any federal funds received under Title II of the federal Every Student Succeeds Act of 2015 

(Public Law 114–95) to support teachers and administrators with the expenditure of funds received pursuant to this subdivision.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021

Expenditure Plan Template

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified SD

Nona Griesert

ngriesert@spjusd.org

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Expenditure Plan Page 1 of 6

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=41480.&lawCode=EDC
mailto:ngriesert@spjusd.org


Planned Activity

Budgeted

2021-22

Budgeted

2022-23

Budgeted

2023-24

Budgeted

2024-25

Budgeted

2025-26

Total Budgeted 

per Activity

Coaching, mentoring staff 30,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   30,000.00$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

Subtotal for this section: 30,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   30,000.00$    

Planned Activity

Budgeted

2021-22

Budgeted

2022-23

Budgeted

2023-24

Budgeted

2024-25

Budgeted

2025-26

Total Budgeted

per Activity

Coaching/mentoring staff 10,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   10,000.00$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

Subtotal for this section: 10,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   10,000.00$    

(1) Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an instructional setting and beginning teacher or administrator induction, including, but not

limited to, coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations with a focus on

retaining teachers, and offering structured feedback and coaching systems organized around social-emotional learning, including, but not

limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-management, social awareness, relationships, and responsible decision-making skills,

improving teacher attitudes and beliefs about one's self and others, and supporting learning communities for educators to engage in a

meaningful classroom teaching experience.

(2) Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all subject areas, including English

language arts, history-social science, science, technology, engineering, mathematics, and computer science.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Expenditure Plan Page 2 of 6



Planned Activity

Budgeted

2021-22

Budgeted

2022-23

Budgeted

2023-24

Budgeted

2024-25

Budgeted

2025-26

Total Budgeted

per Activity

Student practices/strageties 30,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   30,000.00$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

Subtotal for this section: 30,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   30,000.00$    

Planned Activity

Budgeted

2021-22

Budgeted

2022-23

Budgeted

2023-24

Budgeted

2024-25

Budgeted

2025-26

Total Budgeted

per Activity

Social/Emotional learning 5,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   5,000.00$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

Subtotal for this section: 5,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   5,000.00$    

Planned Activity

Budgeted

2021-22

Budgeted

2022-23

Budgeted

2023-24

Budgeted

2024-25

Budgeted

2025-26

Total Budgeted

per Activity

Positive School climate activities/training 31,070.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   31,070.00$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

Subtotal for this section: 31,070.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   31,070.00$    

(5) Practices to create a positive school climate, including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training around implicit bias, providing

positive behavioral supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a schoolsite's culture to one that values diverse cultural and ethnic

backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual or perceived characteristics, including

disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, language, nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual orientation.

(3) Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and lead to accelerated learning.

(4) Strategies to implement social-emotional learning, trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access to mental health services, and

other approaches that improve pupil well-being.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Expenditure Plan Page 3 of 6



Planned Activity

Budgeted

2021-22

Budgeted

2022-23

Budgeted

2023-24

Budgeted

2024-25

Budgeted

2025-26

Total Budgeted

per Activity

Creating positive climate 10,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   10,000.00$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

Subtotal for this section: 10,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   10,000.00$    

Planned Activity

Budgeted

2021-22

Budgeted

2022-23

Budgeted

2023-24

Budgeted

2024-25

Budgeted

2025-26

Total Budgeted

per Activity

EL strategies 5,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   5,000.00$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

Subtotal for this section: 5,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   5,000.00$    

(6) Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including, but not limited to, universal design for learning, best practices for early identification,

and development of individualized education programs for individuals with exceptional needs.

(7) Instruction and education to support implementing effective language acquisition programs for English learners, which may include

integrated language development within and across content areas, and building and strengthening capacity to increase bilingual and biliterate

proficiency.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Expenditure Plan Page 4 of 6



Planned Activity

Budgeted

2021-22

Budgeted

2022-23

Budgeted

2023-24

Budgeted

2024-25

Budgeted

2025-26

Total Budgeted

per Activity

Professional learning networks 15,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   15,000.00$    

Indirect Admin Costs 9,230.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   9,230.00$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

Subtotal for this section: 24,230.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   24,230.00$    

Planned Activity

Budgeted

2021-22

Budgeted

2022-23

Budgeted

2023-24

Budgeted

2024-25

Budgeted

2025-26

Total Budgeted

per Activity

Ethnic studies curricula 5,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   5,000.00$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

Subtotal for this section: 5,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   5,000.00$    

(8) New professional learning networks for educators not already engaged in an education-related professional learning network to support

the requirements of subdivision (c).

(c) To ensure professional development meets educator and pupil needs, local educational agencies are encouraged to allow schoolsite and content staff to identify the topic or topics of 

professional learning. Professional learning provided pursuant to this section shall do both of the following:

 (1) Be content focused, incorporate active learning, support collaboration, use models of effective practice, provide coaching and expert support, offer feedback and reflection, and be of 

sustained duration.

 (2) As applicable, be aligned to the academic content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226, 60605, 60605.1, 60605.2, 60605.3, 60605.4, 60605.8, and 60605.11, and the model 

curriculum adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7, as those sections read on June 30, 2020, and former Section 60605.85, as that section read on June 30, 2014.

(9) Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7 into pupil instruction for

grades 7 to 12, inclusive.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Expenditure Plan Page 5 of 6



Planned Activity

Budgeted

2021-22

Budgeted

2022-23

Budgeted

2023-24

Budgeted

2024-25

Budgeted

2025-26

Total Budgeted

per Activity

Childhool Edn/Development strategies 10,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   10,000.00$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

-$     -$   -$   -$   -$   -$    

Subtotal for this section: 10,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   10,000.00$    

Section Totals

Budgeted

2021-22

Budgeted

2022-23

Budgeted

2023-24

Budgeted

2024-25

Budgeted

2025-26

Total Budgeted

per Activity

Subtotal Section (1) 30,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   30,000.00$    

Subtotal Section (2) 10,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   10,000.00$    

Subtotal Section (3) 30,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   30,000.00$    

Subtotal Section (4) 5,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   5,000.00$    

Subtotal Section (5) 31,070.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   31,070.00$    

Subtotal Section (6) 10,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   10,000.00$    

Subtotal Section (7) 5,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   5,000.00$    

Subtotal Section (8) 24,230.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   24,230.00$    

Subtotal Section (9) 5,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   5,000.00$    

Subtotal Section (10) 10,000.00$     -$   -$   -$   -$   10,000.00$    

Totals By Year: 160,300.00$    -$   -$   -$   -$   

(10) Instruction, education, and strategies for certificated and classified educators in early childhood education, or childhood development.

Summary of Expenditures

Total Planned Expenditures by the LEA:

$ 160,300.00 

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Expenditure Plan Page 6 of 6



October 2021 

 

 

 

Dear Mr. Berardi, 

 

As of October 1, 2021—I would like to resign from the Lead Teacher position as I find it 

untenable with the current configuration of teachers and leadership needs at the site.  

 

I would also like to move to part-time with Homeroom, P1 9-10th English, P2 AP English, 

English 11, English 12, P3 Senior Issues, and P4 as Global issues for A Days and B days 

Homeroom and P1 for prep and College & Career Counseling. 

 

Homeroom and Flex are counted as learning minutes and are teacher duties and class time in 

regards to configuring FTE. 

 

Best, 

 

Niecea 



1 

DOWNIEVILLE SITE COUNCIL 
Leadership proposal to SPJUSD Board (Dec 13th, 2021 meeting) 

 

OVERVIEW 

 

Your Company is pleased to submit this proposal for increased administration presence at 

Downieville Schools: Downieville Elementary School and Downieville Jr./Sr. High, here on out 

called Downieville Schools through the rest of the document, in order to achieve goals for 

school-wide improvement. Downieville Schools has not had a principal in over a decade and 

there is an urgent need for admin support that we are advocating for today. 

The Objective 

 

 Need #1: provide day-to-day accountability for students and staff  

 Need #2: create a positive school climate with cohesion and unity among staff and students  

 Need #3: improve teacher support and quality of instruction on site 

 Need #4: increase student performance in ELA and Math measures, special focus on math 

 Need #5: improve safety protocols and facility upkeep 

The Opportunity 

 

 Goal #1: Create a collaborative school and work environment with a unified mission and 

vision upheld on a daily basis. 

 Goal #2: Increase school performance and climate measures/indicators 

 Goal #3: Provide teachers and students with support in on-going improvement with an 

instructional leader who asks teachers and students to self-reflect and make progress 

regularly. 

The Solution 

 

 A site principal dedicated to Downieville School and its specific needs.  

OUR PROPOSAL 

California state law stipulates that school districts must have administrator-to-teacher ratios 
(ATRs) of no more than 8 administrators for every 100 teachers. This law, laid out in California 



2 

Education Code (EDC), 41400-41407, could also be framed as requiring districts to employ at 
least 12.5 teachers for every 1 administrator. 
 
There are fines associated with going over the admin ratio, which historically has been waived 
by legislature each year, and equates to the: “over” admin FTE amount being multiplied by the 
average state funded (no portions of admin salary paid for with federal funds are counted) 
admin salary in the district. 
 
Currently, our district does not have adequate data to accurately supply an ART to the state 
(which is submitted annually) for various reasons outlined below: 
 

1. Admin FTEs are not disaggregated by state vs federal funds, which affects the FTE we 
report to the state when determining these ratios. 

2. Classified staff that are paid from district funds and require “certification qualifications” 
such as nurses, counselors, librarians, welfare personnel, attendance personnel, speech 
therapists, psychologists, school social workers, etc. that provide direct support to 
students should be more accurately reported in the ATR 

a. Different roles, such as the use of teacher aides to administer instruction and 
support with students (which our district requires the paraprofessional test be 
taken), can be broken apart to factor into the FTE based on the percentage of 
time they spend on tasks outlined above. 
It is possible that we are not accurately reporting these individual percentages of 
FTE because it is cautioned “adequate supporting documentation must be 
maintained” and include “duty statements demonstrating the provision of pupil 
services directly to students. If the duty statement does not provide a percentage 
breakdown of the duties, it will be necessary to secure an employee affidavit or 
maintain time accounting instruments to establish the portion of the FTE 
associated with direct pupil services.” This a detailed task and our DO personnel 
wear many hats. 

3. The DO reported (Oct 19, 2021) that James Berardi accounts for .85 FTE of admin in 
our district, but this is not accurate. District superintendents are not figured into the 
admin ratio—this was confirmed with a phone call to the California Department of 
Education. It is not in James’ contract language, so as known made aware, , that he is 
an admin at Downieville Schools as part of his duties and therefore in our ATR . It 
applies to site administrators for schools; therefore the number should be 0 on 
paperwork. However, James has dedicated time to the site 2 days a week, outside of his 
contract and pay, which could count for close to a .5 FTE—notably this figure is 
irrelevant because the Site Council’s request for a dedicated admin would not add to the 
admin FTE, it would replace James’ role as a site admin in Downieville. No additional 
updates from the DO on admin FTE changing since initial correspondence in October 
2021 (verified as of Dec 8, 2021). 

4. District employee FTE is inaccurate (Dec 8, 2021): It can be noted the FTE of at least 
one of the teachers is incorrect (they are working full-time and their county and district 
FTE combined is only .88). We also come across the issue of district teachers being 
paid in county funds—currently 1.67 teachers that have a district position are paid from 
county funds (arbitrarily). For instance, the TK/K/1 teacher at Downieville School is a 
county employee paid from county funds in a district classroom, and all TK/K/1st 
teachers in Loyalton are district employees.  

 
With that in mind, we will present to you an estimation of how this ATR looks in SPJUSD 
and how our requests fits into this: 



3 

 
The current district teacher FTE (as reported by the DO on Dec 8, 2021) is 27.6 FTE. We have 
raised concerns that this figure is actually higher. On Oct 13th, the DO calculated 30.76 
certificated FTE in total, meaning that the DO calculates 3.16 certificated positions that factor 
into this, though this figure could be higher too. However, we will use it for this calculation. 
 
30.76 FTE for teaching staff divided by 12.5 = 2.46 admin allowance in the district. (We are 
currently reporting 1.85 admin to a 30.76 ratio—meaning we are actually  
 
Admin Downieville Site Council is counting: 1 FTE LHS, 1 FTE LES—moving the LES principal 
back to district funds (though its actually more accurately a .8 or .9 depending on federal 
funding allocations for admin in both LES and LHS), leaving Downieville .46 for a part-time 
administrator without a penalty. We also may go over by .04 and not be penalized; therefore, 
Downieville more accurately has a .5 allocation. I again, legislation has also waived ATR fees 
for districts that have gone over in the past.  
 
We are not configuring James Berardi in the ATR.  
 
To state more succinctly: 
 
*Downieville Schools currently has 6 FTE teachers and justifiably should receive a 
commensurate amount of admin support in the ratio calculations ( = approximately .5 FTE 
admin). 
 
*If James Berardi is already being counted as a .5 or .85 FTE admin on district time for his 
services at Downieville School, have we not already approved that Downieville requires an 
administrator in our formula for funding and ATR? 
 
Therefore, the Downieville Site Council is formally requesting permission for Downeiville 
Schools to fly a .5 FTE principal position effectively immediately to find the right fit for 
administration at Downieville Schools, potentially within this school year but certainly for 
the next (2022-2023). 
 
**We would also like to add for consideration, that LA Unified in March of 2019 put forward a 
request to eliminate the use of the ATR in their district, stating “the District could remove the 
ratio requirement from the Education Code, or amend the law, which is a course of action 
Superintendent’s staff has explored for several years. Amending the law to exempt all mandated 
or supplemental administrators from the ATR, which would preserve local decision makers’ 
ability to decide how best to provide supplemental services to high-needs students, would 
benefit the Disitrict.” 
 
Perhaps the Board could inquire about a similar exemption for SPJUSD. 

Rationale 

 

 Previous leadership structures at Downieville Schools 

 Equitable support for teachers at Downieville site 

 Equitable support for our students across the district 



4 

 Alignment with District mission 

 2020 & 2021 WASC Report for accreditation 

 Research: 

o The ATR policy itself does not have research that justifies its existence or its 

impact on schools, therefore often interferes with efforts to improve schools; 

o Reducing administrators can lead to restricted school-based autonomy; 

o Many of the statutorily “excess” administrators are needed to provide 

supplemental services for high-needs students (e.g. targeted student population 

program advisors)  

Execution Strategy 

The Site Council would like to collaborate with district admin in identifying strong parameters for a “good fit” at 

Downieville School and its current needs in order to advertise for a minimum of a .5 principal at Downieville School, 

along with input from other stakeholders who have expressed concern and interest on this topic. We think that there 

will need to be ample time to recruit the best administrator for Downieville School given its location and various other 

factors, but also recognize that the need is urgent and would like to begin the process ASAP. 

This position could potentially be a solo, part-time position for admin looking for reduced hours or in certain stages of 

their professional and personal life that allow a .5 FTE position. 

It could also be a teaching-principal position for those wanting or needing 1 FTE salary. Our main concern with this is 

that the climate among staff is tense and volatile. This might be a lot for a new staff member to navigate while also 

teaching and taking on principal duties. However, it is feasible and we are willing to leave this option on the table. 

We would then like to form an interview committee made up of various stakeholders and review applicants on a 

rolling basis until a quality applicant accepts the position. 

PRICING 

The cost of an administrator is around $107,000 a year max for a starting salary according to 

the most recent salary schedule on the SPJUSD website—with a notation that there is in fact a 

salary scale and position for a Downieville principal. 

http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org/upload/files/EMPLOYEES_STAFF/SALARY_SCH

EDULES/ADMINISTRATORS.pdf 

 A teaching principal would save around $30,000 a year of teacher salary (as teaching 

principals are paid as admin 1 FTE regardless of teaching duties)—meaning the cost impact 

would more accurately be around: $70,000. 

 Remove Lead Teacher = save $10,000 a year = $60,000 max 

 Prorate duties for school positions based on the task and percentage of time on task to 

spread district and county funds based on duties and NOT position alone. Here we can use 

http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org/upload/files/EMPLOYEES_STAFF/SALARY_SCHEDULES/ADMINISTRATORS.pdf
http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org/upload/files/EMPLOYEES_STAFF/SALARY_SCHEDULES/ADMINISTRATORS.pdf


5 

creative budgeting strategies for our small district that will be more in compliance. Though it 

might be tedious, it could be fiscally beneficial in the long run. 

 If the “principal salary” was absorbed into the Superintendent district salary, leave the funds 

as is—accessing the wealth of state and federal monies coming in from COVID—until the 

Superintendent retires and then reallocate funds to support longevity of the principal position. 

CONCLUSION 

 

We look forward to the response and feedback about our proposal and are eager to move 

forward with finding solutions to our leadership crisis at Downieivlle Schools. If information in 

this report is incorrect, the Site Council spent hours reaching out to appropriate authorities in the 

California Education Department, the SPJUSD District Office, and corresponding government 

websites with the addition of a request from LA Unified and their approach to the ATR 

restrictions. We, like every individual in this school district and community, are also spread thin 

and understand the burden of time and resources in day-to-day operations. This proposal is by 

no means trying to cause blame on any individual or entity, but move forward with solutions. Our 

solution being: formally requesting permission for Downeiville Schools to fly a .5 FTE 

principal position effectively immediately to find the right fit for administration at 

Downieville Schools, potentially within this school year but certainly for the next (2022-

2023). 

Thank you for your consideration, 

 

The Downieville Site Council 

Tessa, Melissa, Siobhan, Niecea, Amber, Teresa, with consultation from James Berardi. 






